LITTLE RIVER BAND OF OTTAWA INDIANS
HEALTH COMMISSION MEETING

OPEN SESSION
April 5, 2021

Government Center
Manistee, MI 49660

Meeting called to order by Chair Johnson at 5:00 pm April §, 2021.

PRESENT:

Commissioners Present: Johnson, Hendler

Health Department Staff:

Tribal Council Liaisons: Gary

DISCUSSION PERIOD:

¢ Discussion on the clinic
o Roxann joined us this evening
o Brandy - updates

Our tribe is doing well in comparison to others

e Had 40 first shots being done in Muskegon April

14th

Was looking at doing a Johnson & Johnson vaccine in
Wisconsin of 250

e HR would be calling to do this list

e Shots done in 2 shifts
Quarantine not required after 2" shot and 2 weeks have
passed.
After both shots — no carrier
Changes in variant - Pfizer in South Africa
So far only 1 person got covid after getting the covid shot
Our herd immunity is at 30% needs to be 85%

o Change May meeting to the 10th

Motion to adjourn by Johnson Seconded by Hendler, all in favor. Meeting adjourned at

6:22 pm.



e NEXT HEALTH COMMISSION MEETING:
a)  May 10, 2021 at 5:00 PM
b)  June 5,2021 at 5:00 PM

Transcribed and submitted by,

Pamela Johnson, Chairperson of Health Commission Date: April 5, 2021



Grace Hendler

From: Grace Hendler

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 6:16 AM

To: Pam J. Johnson

Subject: Health Commission Meeting Minutes april 5 2021
Attachments: Health Commission Meeting Minutes april 5 2021.doc

Pam Johnson;
Congratulations!! Please sign the minutes and return to me for submission to Tribal Council. Thank you.

Grace Hendler



